



PLAMEN KRUSHKOV

IT Specialist

PROFILE

I have been working in the IT industry for nearly two decades. I specialize in Linux Server Administration, Linux Server Security and Network Security. Thanks to my extensive experience and broad knowledge in the computer and network security sector, I am able to detect and counter threats, manage and resolve network and system liabilities, and successfully manage and maintain servers, including remote server management.

CONTACT

PHONE:
00359 876 923311

WEBSITE:
www.krushkov.net

EMAIL:
plamen@krushkov.net

LINKEDIN:
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/plamen-krushkov-30647387/>

FACEBOOK:
<https://www.facebook.com/plamen.krushkov>

EDUCATION

Canterbury University
2005 – 2008
Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

SOU "Konstantin Preslavski"
2001 – 2005
Computer Science and Information Technology Specialization

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelancer
2014 – Present
Linux Server Maintenance, Website Design, Web Security, Network Administration, Website and Network Penetration Testing

Heron Invest - Head of Cybersecurity
2017 – Present
Establishing and maintaining network security policies and procedures

Real Estate Broker
2006 – 2013

Orion Computer Café - System Administrator
2000 – 2003

SKILLS

- ❖ Linux Servers – Installation / Configuration / Administration / Support
 - ❖ Website and Network Penetration Testing
 - ❖ Web Design
 - ❖ Web Security
 - ❖ SEO / Search Engine Optimization
 - ❖ Network Security
 - ❖ System Administration
 - ❖ Database Administration
 - ❖ Network Administration
 - ❖ Blockchain Technology
-